

The Project Gutenberg EBook of Lau-zi dao de jing, by Lau-zi

Copyright laws are changing all over the world. Be sure to check the copyright laws for your country before downloading or redistributing this or any other Project Gutenberg eBook.

This header should be the first thing seen when viewing this Project Gutenberg file. Please do not remove it. Do not change or edit the header without written permission.

Please read the "legal small print," and other information about the eBook and Project Gutenberg at the bottom of this file. Included is important information about your specific rights and restrictions in how the file may be used. You can also find out about how to make a donation to Project Gutenberg, and how to get involved.

****Welcome To The World of Free Plain Vanilla Electronic Texts****

****eBooks Readable By Both Humans and By Computers, Since 1971****

*******These eBooks Were Prepared By Thousands of Volunteers!*******

Title: Lau-zi dao de jing

Author: Lau-zi

Release Date: January, 2005 [EBook #7337]
[Yes, we are more than one year ahead of schedule]
[This file was first posted on April 15, 2003]

Edition: 10

Language: Chinese

Character set encoding: BIG-5

***** START OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK LAU-ZI DAO DE JING *****

Produced by Ching-Yi Chen

fÑim„D...w.gjn †~/@~¥|Q†,,

fÑ„D,g

†~/@†,,

„D¥i„DjA«D-„DjCfW¥ifWjA«D-fWjCjLjAfwWfyaS'iQf†jAfw,U“«S¥AÇ
«G-†LjA-¥H†[m§fiF-f†jA-¥H†[m§DujCf„māijAfp¥XfQsfWjAfpz»S
¥jC¥/S¥¥jA††SfiS“øjC

†7G†„

„MÜ«Ö»Q«üA-mcøojQ«Ö»%«S«l%øjA-«l%øøojC«Gf†L«Ü¥jA†
'öÜm;A"i«l«Ü„jA“U«ÜfA»ùn«ÜMjA«e«/E«ÜHjC«O¥H,tH†BjUjL«
jvS«jAfw«E¥¥jvS—jC,U“«S@†jFÖ“a;A¥fÖf†jA«fÖ«i;A¥jv«
fÖ'-jC«Ü¥'-jA«O¥H¥¥h;C

†7T†„

/E'l%øøA«¥/E“SjQ«E¶Q†-oS†fjA«¥/E«j«jQ«E¥¥i-ýjA«¥/E¶¶
jC«O¥HjU,tHjvS“v;Aj«E«m§A„CE«ājjAfiz«m§Q«-j«ājC-“m¥jL“¾L
-ýjC«m§Q„i«E-«j;C«jUjL«jv;A«hjL«E“v;C

†¥†„

jU„Djv«RjAfw«S'/E«Q†W...jAfwU“«S'v;QfiA«w;A„M«āfA'M«ā«øe
jAfw«ā—jQ·v...fwjSjC«S¥E“%ø«SjH¶H«Ö¥jC

†7†„

„Mf«EfljA¥H,U“««ñi“ñl;Q,tH/EfljA¥Hf“m«ñi“ñl;C/Mf«aS¶j;A«ā«SØñ
l«G;Hj«Efw«;jA“f«Ü¥X;Cfhw«...%øajA«EfwfwjC

†7»†„

mfl«Efw“jA«Oz«¥“fw«C¥“fw«S“øjA«Oz«Mf«afjC“P”YfwSjA¥/S«E¶¶Q

†7C†„

„Mf«a¶j;C/Mf«a«Hfl«¥B[l“j;A¥H«ā«fw“jA«Gfl«¶j;C«O¥H,tH«/E«ā
«fw«;¥jA¥~«ā»fw«;fsjC«D¥H«ā«L«p«;H«Gfl«ā«m«p;C

†7K†„

Wj%ø»Y«qC«q%ø«SjU“«fw«SjC†B††H«S'«CjA«G·X'«qDjC'~j%øfajAfw«
†WjA«Pj%øfljA«¥j%ø«HjA«Fj%ø“vjA«m«j%øfl«qA“j%øfi«qC«E“SjA«GjL«XjC

†7E†„

«øfw«SjA«Efw«āw;Q·cf«Ü/SjA«E¥i“t«OjC“¥Éj«qAt«Sfl«fujQ·l¶Q
fÓjAfw«Ü«āSjC¥„E«»h;A«M«DjC

†7Q†„

„Ü«Z«E@jAfl«L“¥GjH-Mfi«P«XjAfl«f«m«GjH“«¥“jAfl«L†«¥GjH«R
“E“v¥jAfl«L«¥GjH«M«¶¶j“qAfl«»Ü«GjH«ce¥Ü„FjAfl«L“¥GjH«¥/Sflb
SjA¥fw«f†jA«fÖ««i;A“fw«fi_jA«Oz«¥“...wjC

†~Q@†,,

/πQζcf @/@`Q̂A•íq̂LjAft̂fi\$%̂jCÔQ̂Ĥ°%̂A•íq̂LjAft̂%\$%̂jC`w
/E...ĤĤ°«`jA•íq̂LjAft̂«`/\$%̂jC<Gft̂\$%̂Ĥ°\$QjAμ/\$%̂Ĥ°%̂jC

†~QG†,,

/f̂ĤÔĤ°...jQ>|̂ĤÔĤf̂ÔjQ>̂ĤÔĤf̂t̂n;Q,,É`p,`yjÂĤÔĤf̂p̂g;Q
`f̂ô\$ft̂jÂĤÔĤf̂«̂jC<ÔĤ,̂Ĥ°j,É`%̂Q̂A<Ĝh'...p̂œf,,jC

†~QT†,,

`d°d>Y`q̂A¶Qj-w>ŶĤ;Cf̂ô:xd°d>Y`q̂H`d°%UjA-o\$>Y`q̂ÂĤ°\$>Y`q̂A
<Oζx̂d°d>Y`q̂Cf̂ô:¶Qj-w>ŶĤ;Ĥ\$`Ô̂Ĥf̂t̂j-w`i;A<Ŝ^f̂t̂Ĥ;A/̂\$̂^μ̂L̂Ĥ
jA\$̂^f̂t̂f̂6-wjH<G¶Q̂ĤĤ°>%̂UjA>ŶĤ-ĤUjQ•R̂ĤĤ°>%̂UjA>ŶĤj<`U
jC

†~Q¥†,,

μ̂\$̂É̂ĤjAfŵCEjufi;vjQ`%\$̂É»DjAfŵCEju\$`jvjQ•i/\$̂É-ojAfŵCEju•Ljv
jCf,,T`îÉ̂ĤjP,¶A<Gt̂Vf̂ô/`@jĈĤŴÉ̂QjÂĤÛÉ̂NjC`•°̂É̂ĤjWjA_`
`k̂q̂L«̂<jC<Oζx̂L`/\$̂`i;Aμ̂L«̂\$̂¶ĤjA<Oζx̂«̂<ØjC`î\$̂É̂ĤĤ°»jÂĤ/\$̂É̂
ĤÉ̂Ĥ°/ÉjC°%̂j\$,,DjÂĤ-ŝ/\$̂ft̂jCfl̂Ĥj|jA<Oζx̂D<q̂C

†~Q'†,,

¥j\$μ̂°<h`i;A•L̂\$fi`±qjA+`É̂Ĥi`N̂C`Ô̂É̂Ĥi`N̂A<G-j<?Ŝfi;GζY...Y
¥V̂fiA;Qjμ̂S/...Y<`¥̂ĤjQ`k/...p̂äY<`j;QjA/...Yf̂B̂Ŝ`ĀQ.%.p̂äYf̂μ̂Q`m/...
p̂äŶĤjQ+V/...p̂äYζBjC-Efl̂à-âĤt̂z/\$̂fi)œjH-Efl̂àB̂ĤR̂/\$̂fi)†MjH-Efl̂âf̂ŵĤ
°/\$̂fi)¥`jH<Of,,,D`îÉ̂-ý̂Q̂C`Ô̂É̂Ĥi`Q̂A<Gfl̂Ĥ°`f̂Ô̂ŝf̂ĤjC

†~Q»†,,

>Pμ̂É̂¥jAfûR̂ζw;A,U«̂«`Ŝ@jA\$̂¥Ĥ[-_jC`Ô̂«̂`äq̂AfuU_`k̂p̂äîjC`k̂fîÚ̂É̂
R̂j;ÂR̂/CE_`RjC_`R̂CE-`jA`%̂/CE`œjCÉ`%̂j;Afk̂\$@/ζjC`%̂`fi;Afi;D/°%
jC%̂D̂j;ÂŶD/Ñ̂ÂD̂,,DjA,,D/D[;ÂŜĤ°>É`p;C

†~QC†,,

/ÓVjAVUÉ`%̂\$̂t̂jQ̂Ĥj;Aζ,f̂ÓV̂\$̂jQ̂Ĥj;A<`ŜjQ̂Ĥj;A<V̂\$̂jC<ĤÉ̂Ĥ°
tj;Aft̂É<Ĥt̂jC-y/...p̂äQ̂Ĥj;C¥̂f̂Ĥ°,,EjAft̂°m<Q̂x̂GjU\$̂ĵÛMjv;C

†~QK†,,

/j,,D...ojAft̂fl;qjQ>.....ẑ¥XjAft̂f̂°jQ>ζ,É`MjAft̂\$̂μ̂OjQ̂CEfia`Ûj;Aft̂`%̂
f̂ĵC

†~QE†,,

μ,t-ó...jA¥`\$Qf`>ζjQμ̂fl-óqjA¥`_`\$̂μ̂OjQμ̂¥`-Q̂QjAμ̂S,Ø̂μ̂Lft̂j;Cf,,T
`i;ÂĤ°%̂Ĥ°<jC<ĜĤÔf̂t̂`Ô̂ŶĜĤfl̂À̂CEf̂μ̂ÂQ̂p,,L-ý̂C

†G/Q†,,

μ%L...-jC°S»P“üA(Üh·Xf qH%°S»P·c;A(Üh)Yf qHH'S'Ö;A£¥i
£'CflV...pæ...¥j«v|l†H”†;AfpæÖc;AfpµK¥x;CŞÚW“y/...pæ...¥ü
jAfpA†æS¥...«~jC /...jA)YlÖk;C††H(Ö†;A†fŞÚW)Y¿qCŞÚMH
ŞÚ«v|lPpP/...jC«UH(L;AŞÚW“üC«UH„î;AŞÚW·e·e;C¿F/...pæ
)YfiüAæ/...Yl†i;C††H(Ö†;H;AŞÚW„x¥B»AŞÚW†S'öH;A†fŞÚQ„¥AŞC

†G/Q/@†,,

/Ö..wŞfiejA-’,D(O-q;C,,DŞ‘°«jA-‘Ø-‘-«jC-«/...«Ø/...jAæf††H;Q«Ø/...
-«/...jAæf††«jCfl°...»&...jAæf††°iQæ°“flujAæf††«H;CfÜ„¥j
jAæfW£¥h;A¥H¥††j;CŞ^fæH“¥††jS“«v;H¥Hf„jC

†G/Q/G†,,

f-«h¥qA“P«h“°o;A”Üh(ÖA-“«h•s;A/Öhf;Afh«h·b;C(O¥H,ÜH’CE/@°N
Uf;C;C£fÜ£;A’G’æ;Q£fÜO;A’G„üQ£fÜi;A’G††¥;Q£fÜ£;A’G“†;C
/Ö£“S;A’G“Ü††æP/S“S;C¥jS’Qxuf-«h¥q“i;A’Z;Öæ¥«v;l,Üp
fÖk;S;C

†G/Q/T†,,

S~æfÜM;C’G~°£†x’jA~J«B£†xØ;C-E’f„i;Hf;A;Cf;A|£flä
jA’fÖp/_H¥G;H’G-qm’_D”i;A’fP/_D;Q...w”i;A’fP/_...w;Q¥c”i;A’fP/_¥c;C
fP/_D”i;A,,D¥ç..ÖoS;QfP/_...w”i;A...w¥ç..ÖoS;Q_¥c”i;A¥c¥ç..ÖoS;C
«H£æ††j;A’f†£«H†j;C

†G/Q/†,,

¥“V£¥ßQ,öV£fæQfÜ£“V£’æ;QfÜO“V£„üQfÜ“i;µ¥;QfÜ£“V£
“†;Cæf†b,,D;A’VCE;G%,,’S;C“«‘.cS;A’G††,,D“V£†B;C

†G/Q/†,,

f†“«†Vf;A;A¥f;A¥“jC-V...,,Ø/...jA¿W¥fÖS;A’P’fæÖ;p;A¥i¥H’f;A
¥AŞS¥£“æfW;A-jfVŞCE,,D;A-j’ŞfWCE;C/CE†u;A†uCE»•jA»•CE/
jC’G,,D;A’f;A’f;A’H¥q;C°/f††j;A’fÖH’-pæ@†j;C’H“kfa;A
fa“k”A”k,,D;A,,D“kfÜM;C

†G/Q»†,,

›«°»·fiÜA’R’°...Şg;C(O¥HŞg†xØfæ’°oý«jC`ö†”a”j;A¿P†B”W;M;C
“föU)...Ş¥D;A’fÖH»»„Ü;H»·«h¥cfiÜA’...«h¥çŞg;C

†G/QC†,,

l%ofæA;L’Æ,æ;A;A%æ;A;A;L•äÖQ;°...~jA£¥~w;f;Q;°;†;A;L°öÖæ¥f;A
jA;A%o;†;A;L~°öfÖæ;f;N;C(O¥H,ÜH-’l%o-’H;A’G;L-öH;Q-’l%o-~“«jA’G
L-ö“jC’O¿xS’æ;C’G;A%o’H“i;A£l%o’HŞfiv;Q£l%o’H“i;A;A%o’HŞ,CE;C£f;Q
pæiv;A£•Rææ;A’ö...j°g;A’O¿xŞf;C

†7/G/Q/K‡,,

“~~3~~ffl;Afu~~0~~äÜA<°MÜ~;C:°MÜ~;A-...wE'qA-_'k/_fpaC“~~3~~äÖ
jAfu~~0~~ajj'A<°MÜfj;A-...wE'QÄ-_'k/_L•¥;C“~~3~~äajAfu~~0~~ädjA<°MÜ
mfjC<°MÜmfjA-...wD~~0~~qjA-_'k/_fµC<°MÜfj;Cfµ†«h<°qA,th¥,s
jA«h<°x“qjA<Gj~~0~~ä£†,C

†7/G/Q/E‡,,

-N-ýæMÜfjÖ§;AS^æ£~~0~~æ-owjC/MÜfl«~~3~~ÄAE¥i°j;AE¥i°Vj;C°
“i-MÜ§;A°i“i¥ç§;C“G“«'fæHjA'...N'¿§jA'¿-j'¿~°ojA'¿,üæojA<O
¥H,th¥h<¿;A¥h¥;A¥hfi;C

†7/T/Q‡,,

¥H,,DfVH¥D“i;AE¥HSL-j/MÜ;C~~0~~æ~fn`ùCfivS'QBiAflð~¥“†j;Cj'xS
fZjA¥†f†¿f-¿;Cp°“i“GfÖw;A£.-¥Hæ-¿;C“GfÖ'Æ;A“GfÖ¥i;A“GfÖ
“;C“GfÖ-owjA“GfÖ-¿;C“«§§«hfN'A<O¿x£,,DjAE,,Df'w;C

†7/T/Q/@‡,,

/Q¿SL“i;A£†»S~~3~~ÄA“«'¿.c§;A<Gf†,,D“i£†BjC§gI~«h¶Q¥“;A¥¿SL«h
¶Q¥k;C§L“i£†»S~~3~~ÄA«D§gI§~~3~~ÄAE-owfÖ¿;s;A«i†H<°Wj;C†¿Ö¿ü
jAfÖ¿§“i;A<O...ÖpHjCÖ.ÖpH“i;A«h£¥i-owfÖ/MÜ~~0~~ojCfN~~0~~“|¥“;A
/¿~~0~~“|¥k;C°N>x'~¥“;AW-N>x'~¥k;A~~0~~¥H†ä§†B§;C-pH§††;A¥H.d«s
“_§;A~~3~~Q¿GH†ä§†B§;C

†7/T/Q/G‡,,

„D-¿LfwjAfu~~0~~öp;A/MÜ†d†f¿C«JyYflfuv§;A,U“«-NfÜ«¿;C/MÜa¿fX
jA¥H>¥i¿SjA¥†¿§¥ofÖ¿;§;C|d†f†fwjAfw¥çJf†;A¿ç-N“¥;A“¥
¥i¥H£<pjC~,D§fb/MÜ;A|S†f/¿f¿fiüC

†7/T/Q/T‡,,

“~~3~~Ä“i...jAfu~~0~~¿æjC†¿H“i†f†OjAfu~~0~~¿-¿;C“~~3~~Ä“i¿;C-jfæf†¿§QC
£¥ç~~0~~ä¿MjCf“fÖ“i,,QC

†7/T/Q/¥|‡,,

/j,,D¥%...jA~~0~~æi¥“¥k;C,U“«¿i§¥H¥“fÖ~a;A¥f~~0~~æfwf†;Afc¿U“«fÖ
<¥DjC-¿L-ýA¥ifW/_p;Q,U“«k†jfÖ¿,¥DjA¥ifW<°;C¥H~~0~~ä¿x£fÜ°
/j;A<Gflf¿~~0~~æj;C

†7/T/Q/†‡,,

¥¶HjA/MÜ,,jC,,fÖfi“jAfw¥¿QC...ÖP»gA,,L«¿;C,,D§¥XfjA†H¥G
~~0~~äL~~0~~ajCp§£~~0~~æ¿jA¥§£~~0~~æ«»DjA¥¿§£~~0~~æ«¿;C

†7/T/Q/»‡,,

-N-ý~~0~~§;A¥†T-i§;Q-N-ýiz§;A¥†T-j§;Q-N-ý...o§;A¥†T¿†§;Q-N-ý
ææ§;A¥†T»P§;C<O¿xL¿;C<X†¿LjAfiz†¿j;C†%æ¥†¿~~0~~†w;A°CE§§Q%~~0~~

iA£¥iH¥ÜHjC

†T/QC‡,,

„D-‘l‘of QLE‘oC«JyYflßuSjA,U“«-NfÜjC’fÓyS@iAS^N’iS¥H
lfWsfHc’iS¥HlfWsfHAvÖe-N£-ýC£-¥HÄRjAÑU-NfÜÿ¿iC

fÑ...w,g

†T/QK‡,,

W...w£...wjA‘O¥Hf‡...wjqU...w£¥ç...wjA‘O¥Hl...wjCW...wpl‘of QL¥H‘oQU...w
pl‘of Q‡¥H‘oCwfl‘of QL¥H‘oQW,q‘of Q‡¥H‘oCW‘S‘of Q‡øS
ÄjA«h‘c‘uf ÖjSiC‘G¥ç„Df QZ...wjA¥ç...wf QZfljA¥çflf QZ,qjA¥ç,qf QZ
‘SjCÖS‘iA‘¥H§`ijAf Q‘S’”iC«e`ÑiA„D§jQAf ÖMS‘iC‘O¥Hj
N/QBäçpjA£’-päjjQ‡BäçEjA£’-päçC‘G¥h’...pæf,,jC

†T/QE‡,,

‘iS-o@‘iGÑo@¥H†MjQfa-o@¥H„gQfl«-o@¥H‘FjQmf-o@¥H‘Q̄Q,U“«
-o@¥H¥”jQ«Jy-o@¥H‘öÑUÿ¿jCpãP/SjAÑL¥H†MjA-Nfi£µjQfaµL¥H
„gA-Nfi£...oQfl«µL¥H‘FjA-Nfi£•†jQmfµL¥H‘Q̄A-Nfi£”üQ,U“«µL¥H¥”jA-Nfi£
•ÄQ«JyµL¥H’sjA-Nfi£`ÝC‘G¶Q¥H%ã¥»jA‘o¥H‘U‘oçC‘O¥H«Jy‘ÜÜ
jB„LjB£%o\jCf,,«D¥H%ã¥»jH«D¥GjH‘G’P`AµL`AjC‘O‘G£-ýLÜf p¥çA
fl_fl_f p¥çjC

†¥/Q‡,,

“i„D§°jQfiz“i„D§¥jCÑU,U“«¥/_f‡jAf‡¥/_µjC

†¥/Q/@‡,,

W/h»D„DjA¶Q̄Q̄SjQ/h»D„DjA›Yfs›Y/jQU/h»D„DjA/fl”SjC£fl”£
p¥H‘o„DjC‘G«Q¥f‡SjG’œ„D›Y‘NjQ¶i„D›Y‘hjQfi„D›Y‘LjQW...w›YmfjQj
¥ÖY‘djq...s...w›Y£pçjQ«Ø..w›Y°oQ%oLfluY.üQjLµ¶Qj%#-fçpçjQjµ
S~njQj¶HjLsjQ„D`qLfwjCÖSjDjAµ%¶U¥BfçjC

†¥/Q/G‡,,

„D¥’@jA/@¥’GjAG¥’TjAV¥’U“«jC,U“«›t‡-fÖE¶SjA¶RfiãH‘oMjCH
S’ççjA¶BjB„LjB£mfjAf Q’%¥H‘oµjC‘G“«’.•Vsf QqjA’flqSf Q̄
jCHS’Ö—jASÿç—SjC-j-çl£-oçã”jAS^N¥H‘o—/çC

†¥/Q/T‡,,

ÑUsfÜXjA„£`pÑUsfÜjCµf‡jµ¶¶ijCS^‘O¥H“µL‘of Sf‡flqjA£pç
S—jAµL‘of SflqjAÑUS’/SjC

†¥/Q¥|‡,,

fW»Pp»-E¿„jHp»P‡f-EfhjH-o»P’-EfljH‘O‘G‘•R¥†j¶OjQfh”¥†«p’jC

G"XvE°djA"ME: p;A#i#H"UjC

†~|Q>†,,

/j f p Yfi" j A p a# / E,, c e j C j < O Y m R j A p a# / E % o a j C j " % o Y' j j A j # ' > Y' q A j G
> Y t j i C A R t O ... j A . H t O . q C t M A R : % M U # z i C

†~|Q»†,,

/M U f t,, D j A < o m < a # H ' T j C M U L,, D j A f # a # ' / _ > # i C " x t o j / E " X i j Q ' S t o
/ _ - y - o j C < G " X i j S m i A - m < m o j C

†~|Q/C†,,

/E # X / E j A " M U j Q E z s ... t j A m E N D j C m a # X A . » • j A m a # A / Q C . O # H , t H E f a e
f O % A E m E f O e j A E ' o f O m j C

†~|Q/K†,,

< % O f l i q j A ° , D / O • i C • V S S • i j A # H f U L , ° i C j L ' o f Q L E ' o i C m o e M U -
H j L m ' i A / i m a # t m ' j A E m < # H m o e M U j C

†~|Q/E†,,

. t H - ' j L N A # H j f " m B % B C p % o " i j A S ^ p % o S j Q E p % o " i j A S ^ # q % o S j Q ... w p % o j C
« H " i j A S ^ « H S j Q E « H " i j A S ^ # q % o S j Q ... w « H i C , t H f b M U j A % t j j A < % M U
• y a d S A f " m O m a # O Q A , t H < O ~ S j C

†~/Q†,,

X # ' j f " i C # ' S f i j Q f t T i Q f " S f i j Q f t T i C H S # " i A ° / S _ f " f a j A # q Q f t
/ T i C O ' o G j H # H m a # ' # / S « p i C » \ » D p % o ~ E # " i j A , o f a e , J m A E " C e j A j > x E t Q # O
S L i C m A E j L ' O ' m a # j A " C E j L ' O , m a # A S L j L ' O m a # o j C O ' o G j H # H m a # L f " f a
j C

†~/Q/@†,,

„ D # ' S j A ... w f l b S j A " « S j S i A j O ' O m S j C O # H , U " « t a E . L , D f O Q ... w j C , D S . L j A
... w S j Q i A O ' O S ' R f O ' f U M j C < G , D # ' S j A ... w f l b S j Q " V S m j S j Q f m S ... S j Q
S S ' - S j C # ' f O f t j A < o f O e « i j A " t f O f i _ j C < O z # " ... w j C

†~/Q/G†,,

/M U f t | i A # H < % M U # A C j - o m a # A A # H " X i a j A . _ f u m a # A A m S m > E < p j C j O
m S j i A t > m a # o j A t # m > E j Q C j } m S j i A A t a # j A t # m > E - j C m E p C E o e j A f u < X
/ C E - j j C # , m a # o e j A . _ ' k m a # o e j A j L z o m > o j Q < O ' o t B - j C

†~/Q/T†,,

m ' S U j j M f t # % A f a e j , D i A # B l < O ' i C j , D ' f i j A f O H f n f i j C . ' < ' E j A # -
< z % A > U j m E j Q " A a q A - a S Q ... C j A , % o j ... , j A j t f t # % Q < O ' s f j j C « D , D j
« v j |

†~Q¥†,

l%«Ø'pA;l%«CE'VE†æMfi]¥H†%“/E%ø;C>×S/_æ;Aæä..wDflu;Q>×S
/_fia;Aæä..wD'Q>×S/_m;Aæä..wD'Q>×S/_CE;Aæä..wD'Q>×S/_
U;Aæä..wD'Q>C'G¥Hæ~[æ;A¥Hfia~[fia;A¥Hm~[m;A¥H°CE~[CE;A¥H~
M;C\$^fæH“MUM«v;H¥Hf,,;C

†~Q'†,

\$tju...w;v\$«p;Aæ/_æ'Q;C'r' /E' -jA†r~E'Q;A'†æ•j;C°fizµ<XfÓ
~T;C¥...“æd\$XfQ\$@;A“°SfÜ;C†æ,,fæQ;A'M\$SfÜ;C“M
/CE;u-‘v;A“æ/CE;u'oe;v;Cflq¥“CE;u†> v;C'æ'fiæCE;u-j;v;C“«\$S«hf~A
¿×S£,,D;A£,,Df>w;C

†~Q»†,

“æ/ææ;Aæ¥'VE“æC°æ;A†æäø;AfiAææ;A,~æfiæA'Mææ;Afpæä
,,-jA'Ø¿æu¥'fP;v;C'Gæ¥-ofQ,;Aæ¥-ofQ;Qæ¥-ofQ;Q;Aæ¥-ofÓ
fi;Qæ¥-ofQ;Q;Aæ¥-ofQæqC<G'æM;Q;C

†~Q/C†,

¥Hæ¿“v°CE;A¥H' _æ;S;L;A¥HµæææM;C\$^fæH“æM«v;H¥Hf,,;GMUfh\$Ó
¿-jA'fæ' A†h;Q'HfhSQæA°CEfia;æ;Q'Hfhææ;A' _“æ;ß;Q“kæO;æ;üA
æ,øfhf†;C'G,¥H'G;u\$üL'æ;A'fæ' fÜ;Q\$ÿnæ;A'fæ' fæ;Q\$üLæ
jA'fæ' fÜ;Q\$üL-ÿA'fæ' fÿµv;C

†~Q/K†,

æäF.e-æ;Aææ†E†E;QæäF,,i,,i;Aææ' fl°fl°;C“x...jA"Q'Ø'Ø'jA"Ø'..jA"x
/S'ææ;C-E“ææ;HæqLæ;C¥æ; _'æ;A;l%_ 'æ;fl;C'HS'g;AææØ'T[
jC'ØæH,¥Hæfæ;AæGfææA“%æfæ,v;Aæææfææ;C

†~Q/E†,

“vHæ~M;A†öY†pC'Ø†pA'Ø¿æ““A;Qf”“A¿æS”«¿n...w;Q»«¿n...w«hµæ
S;J;QµæS;J«h†öææ;Q†öææ;Aæ¥Hf†°CE;Qf†°CE\$¥Aæ¥H“H;Q'Ø
¿æ'fiÚT'k;A“æ;µS,,D;C

†~Q†,

“v°CE;A'Y†p' A;C¥H,,D»Y~M;Aææ/æfl«;Q«Dææ/æfl«;Aææ/æfl/H;Q
«Dææ/æfl/H;A,¥Hææ/H;C'ææ;Q;A'G...wææ†j;C

†~Q/@†,

j°CE“U;v;A~M;SææM;SfæCfæ'¥HæR†æ;Aæ¥HæR'°U;C'Gj°CE
¥Hµp°CE;A«hææp°CE;Q'p°CE¥Hµj°CE;A«hææj°CE;C'G'Uæ¥Hææ;A'Ufææ
jCj°CEæ,,L-ÿ~H;A'p°CEæ,,L-ÿµ'¥H;C'ææjU-o'ØÿA'j'ÿ'°U
jC

jA<O≠HΕΣÚƆ“ΣÚİ̄jA«hŠÚŋŧjC<O≠H,tH†Q%ō_fŌn≠ŋC

†ˆC/Q/@‡,̄

“3/AE“3/AWμo;QE“3/A“3/Afllf;C,tHεflf;A≠Hμālfllf;CŌłflf;A<O
≠Hεflf;C

†ˆC/Q/G‡,̄

≠/E“«jA«hŋ«fŧjCμL“»pāŌ-jAμL,,%oμāŌ“jCŌLε,,%o;A<O≠H/E,,%o;C
<O≠H,tHfŌŧεfŧŧε;QfŧŌRεfŧŧŌŧjC<G≠h’...μœf,,jC

†ˆC/Q/T‡,̄

«jV_-«h-ħA«jV_/ε--«h;jCf,,pāİ;A’_SQ’fi;CŋĬŌc;A-E“xäG;H
<O≠H,tHİS’ŷŞ;CŋĬŌ,,D;Aε“SfŌ%ō†ŌAVEμ≠fŌ%ō†;Aε≠fŌŧŌŌA’μM
fŌ%ō_ŋĬCŋĬŌ«i;jA†μfŌε≠Ō;jC

†ˆC/Q/≠|‡,̄

≠/E“f”jA“fŌ≠Hf””ŌŞ;H>Yμ≠-“f”jAfŌ“_İ;AS^ō%fŌŧŞ;A-E
-jH-f†≠q-βİ-ħCŌN≠q-βİ-ħA<O_≠Njfkâ;AŌNjfkâ“İ;AS˜f†
/EŋĬ,,pāo;jC

†ˆC/Q/>‡,̄

≠/Ş%Ş;jA≠HμāW,,μŞfh;A<O≠H°Ş;C≠/Ş˜v;A≠HμāWŞf†;°;A<O≠H”˜v
jC≠/Ş“·f”jA≠HμāWμD≠/Ş«p;A<O≠H»·f”jCŌμL≠H≠’œİ;A<O%ā_ŋŊQ≠
jC

†ˆC/Q/»‡,̄

HŞ≠ŋj<Xfiz;Aμāŋ”ŋ°-j;CflŌŷŞ≠ŋj<XflŧAμāŋ”ŋ°”jC<G°-j”İf”
/Şfi;A<Xfiz”İ≠”Şfi;jC<O≠HŞL-j«h•ĀAİ-j«hŞŌjC-j†BU;A<Xfiz†BW;jC

†ˆC/QC‡,̄

/ŋĬ,,D;AμāS-İ”j;Hœ”İŞİS;AU”ŧ|Ş;Qf†ŋĬ•ŷŞ;Aεμœİ,Ş;C
/ŋĬ,,D;A•f†ŋfŌŷεμœ;C/HŞ,,D;A«hεμM;A•VεμœH’^f†ŋC-Eflŋ†ŋ
≠H’^μŋ;Aŋf†,D”İ;jC<O≠H,tH’ofŌ«İ;A≠fμfŌ†B;Aμāŷ-ŷε%ōāC

†ˆC/Q/K‡,̄

/ŋŮ†öXfiz/_ŋAŋŧŌŧİ-j”İ;A†ŌŞflŋŧŌA≠HμāL≠H’ŌŞ;CfizŞ†Ōj;A<X
/Ş†ŌŌ;AŋŮ†ŷ”A†ŌŧŋfæC<O≠H,tH’;G;juμŷŌŷε«fl;A<O_≠ŋœ^≠D;Q
μŷŌŷε†»jA<O”ŋŮŷ;jC;v≠_εμœ>Y’;jC

†ˆC/Q/E‡,̄

’Mj<L;A≠†f†ŋL;Q†<L≠H...w;Afw≠≠H’°%o;H<O≠H,tH’œ“«·jAfŌ†d/_
H;jCf†...w≠q«·jAμL...w≠q,,ŷCŋŌDμL_ε;A-’»Pμ%ŋH;jC

†ˆK/Q‡,̄

þ°CE,Ł¥ ;Cã f†/SB\$%fœ¥,iQã¥› «f”fœ»•—p;C`ğ†fãQAIL'ò...
/S;A`ğ†¥QLiAµL`QflSiCã¥·_µ†•fœ/S;C¥íã,,iA`üãA;Afwãä-
;A...GäU;C%°CE`ÜãA`B/US`n`ÜDiA¥ fÿN”iAË`Ü,ãQC

†/KQ/@†,,

«Hã¥Ë`üA`üã¥Ë«HiCp%“iE`GiA`G`iEi%o;C”%iE†QAtöE”%C,tH
/E;niA`J¥H`%Hv•Uf†;iA`J¥H»PHW•Ufh;C%„DiA\$Qfœfi`iQ,tH\$„D
;A`°fœ”SiC

End of the Project Gutenberg EBook of Lau-zi dao de jing, by Lau-zi

*** END OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK LAU-ZI DAO DE JING ***

This file should be named 8lauj10.txt or 8lauj10.zip
Corrected EDITIONS of our eBooks get a new NUMBER, 8lauj11.txt
VERSIONS based on separate sources get new LETTER, 8lauj10a.txt

Produced by Ching-Yi Chen

Project Gutenberg eBooks are often created from several printed editions, all of which are confirmed as Public Domain in the US unless a copyright notice is included. Thus, we usually do not keep eBooks in compliance with any particular paper edition.

We are now trying to release all our eBooks one year in advance of the official release dates, leaving time for better editing. Please be encouraged to tell us about any error or corrections, even years after the official publication date.

Please note neither this listing nor its contents are final til midnight of the last day of the month of any such announcement. The official release date of all Project Gutenberg eBooks is at Midnight, Central Time, of the last day of the stated month. A preliminary version may often be posted for suggestion, comment and editing by those who wish to do so.

Most people start at our Web sites at:
<http://gutenberg.net> or
<http://promo.net/pg>

These Web sites include award-winning information about Project Gutenberg, including how to donate, how to help produce our new eBooks, and how to subscribe to our email newsletter (free!).

Those of you who want to download any eBook before announcement can get to them as follows, and just download by date. This is

also a good way to get them instantly upon announcement, as the indexes our cataloguers produce obviously take a while after an announcement goes out in the Project Gutenberg Newsletter.

<http://www.ibiblio.org/gutenberg/etext03> or
<ftp://ftp.ibiblio.org/pub/docs/books/gutenberg/etext03>

Or /etext02, 01, 00, 99, 98, 97, 96, 95, 94, 93, 92, 91 or 90

Just search by the first five letters of the filename you want, as it appears in our Newsletters.

Information about Project Gutenberg (one page)

We produce about two million dollars for each hour we work. The time it takes us, a rather conservative estimate, is fifty hours to get any eBook selected, entered, proofread, edited, copyright searched and analyzed, the copyright letters written, etc. Our projected audience is one hundred million readers. If the value per text is nominally estimated at one dollar then we produce \$2 million dollars per hour in 2002 as we release over 100 new text files per month: 1240 more eBooks in 2001 for a total of 4000+ We are already on our way to trying for 2000 more eBooks in 2002 If they reach just 1-2% of the world's population then the total will reach over half a trillion eBooks given away by year's end.

The Goal of Project Gutenberg is to Give Away 1 Trillion eBooks! This is ten thousand titles each to one hundred million readers, which is only about 4% of the present number of computer users.

Here is the briefest record of our progress (* means estimated):

eBooks Year Month

1	1971	July
10	1991	January
100	1994	January
1000	1997	August
1500	1998	October
2000	1999	December
2500	2000	December
3000	2001	November
4000	2001	October/November
6000	2002	December*
9000	2003	November*
10000	2004	January*

The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation has been created to secure a future for Project Gutenberg into the next millennium.

We need your donations more than ever!

As of February, 2002, contributions are being solicited from people and organizations in: Alabama, Alaska, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming.

We have filed in all 50 states now, but these are the only ones that have responded.

As the requirements for other states are met, additions to this list will be made and fund raising will begin in the additional states. Please feel free to ask to check the status of your state.

In answer to various questions we have received on this:

We are constantly working on finishing the paperwork to legally request donations in all 50 states. If your state is not listed and you would like to know if we have added it since the list you have, just ask.

While we cannot solicit donations from people in states where we are not yet registered, we know of no prohibition against accepting donations from donors in these states who approach us with an offer to donate.

International donations are accepted, but we don't know ANYTHING about how to make them tax-deductible, or even if they CAN be made deductible, and don't have the staff to handle it even if there are ways.

Donations by check or money order may be sent to:

Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation
PMB 113
1739 University Ave.
Oxford, MS 38655-4109

Contact us if you want to arrange for a wire transfer or payment method other than by check or money order.

The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation has been approved by the US Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) organization with EIN [Employee Identification Number] 64-622154. Donations are tax-deductible to the maximum extent permitted by law. As fund-raising requirements for other states are met, additions to this list will be made and fund-raising will begin in the additional states.

We need your donations more than ever!

You can get up to date donation information online at:

<http://www.gutenberg.net/donation.html>

If you can't reach Project Gutenberg,
you can always email directly to:

Michael S. Hart <hart@pobox.com>

Prof. Hart will answer or forward your message.

We would prefer to send you information by email.

****The Legal Small Print****

(Three Pages)

*****START**THE SMALL PRINT!**FOR PUBLIC DOMAIN EBOOKS**START*****

Why is this "Small Print!" statement here? You know: lawyers.

They tell us you might sue us if there is something wrong with your copy of this eBook, even if you got it for free from someone other than us, and even if what's wrong is not our fault. So, among other things, this "Small Print!" statement disclaims most of our liability to you. It also tells you how you may distribute copies of this eBook if you want to.

***BEFORE!* YOU USE OR READ THIS EBOOK**

By using or reading any part of this PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook, you indicate that you understand, agree to and accept this "Small Print!" statement. If you do not, you can receive a refund of the money (if any) you paid for this eBook by sending a request within 30 days of receiving it to the person you got it from. If you received this eBook on a physical medium (such as a disk), you must return it with your request.

ABOUT PROJECT GUTENBERG-TM EBOOKS

This PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook, like most PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBooks, is a "public domain" work distributed by Professor Michael S. Hart through the Project Gutenberg Association (the "Project").

Among other things, this means that no one owns a United States copyright on or for this work, so the Project (and you!) can copy and distribute it in the United States without permission and without paying copyright royalties. Special rules, set forth below, apply if you wish to copy and distribute this eBook under the "PROJECT GUTENBERG" trademark.

Please do not use the "PROJECT GUTENBERG" trademark to market

any commercial products without permission.

To create these eBooks, the Project expends considerable efforts to identify, transcribe and proofread public domain works. Despite these efforts, the Project's eBooks and any medium they may be on may contain "Defects". Among other things, Defects may take the form of incomplete, inaccurate or corrupt data, transcription errors, a copyright or other intellectual property infringement, a defective or damaged disk or other eBook medium, a computer virus, or computer codes that damage or cannot be read by your equipment.

LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF DAMAGES

But for the "Right of Replacement or Refund" described below, [1] Michael Hart and the Foundation (and any other party you may receive this eBook from as a PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook) disclaims all liability to you for damages, costs and expenses, including legal fees, and [2] YOU HAVE NO REMEDIES FOR NEGLIGENCE OR UNDER STRICT LIABILITY, OR FOR BREACH OF WARRANTY OR CONTRACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF YOU GIVE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

If you discover a Defect in this eBook within 90 days of receiving it, you can receive a refund of the money (if any) you paid for it by sending an explanatory note within that time to the person you received it from. If you received it on a physical medium, you must return it with your note, and such person may choose to alternatively give you a replacement copy. If you received it electronically, such person may choose to alternatively give you a second opportunity to receive it electronically.

THIS EBOOK IS OTHERWISE PROVIDED TO YOU "AS-IS". NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE MADE TO YOU AS TO THE EBOOK OR ANY MEDIUM IT MAY BE ON, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or the exclusion or limitation of consequential damages, so the above disclaimers and exclusions may not apply to you, and you may have other legal rights.

INDEMNITY

You will indemnify and hold Michael Hart, the Foundation, and its trustees and agents, and any volunteers associated with the production and distribution of Project Gutenberg-tm texts harmless, from all liability, cost and expense, including legal fees, that arise directly or indirectly from any of the following that you do or cause: [1] distribution of this eBook, [2] alteration, modification, or addition to the eBook, or [3] any Defect.

DISTRIBUTION UNDER "PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm"

You may distribute copies of this eBook electronically, or by disk, book or any other medium if you either delete this "Small Print!" and all other references to Project Gutenberg, or:

[1] Only give exact copies of it. Among other things, this requires that you do not remove, alter or modify the eBook or this "small print!" statement. You may however, if you wish, distribute this eBook in machine readable binary, compressed, mark-up, or proprietary form, including any form resulting from conversion by word processing or hypertext software, but only so long as *EITHER*:

[*] The eBook, when displayed, is clearly readable, and does *not* contain characters other than those intended by the author of the work, although tilde (~), asterisk (*) and underline (_) characters may be used to convey punctuation intended by the author, and additional characters may be used to indicate hypertext links; OR

[*] The eBook may be readily converted by the reader at no expense into plain ASCII, EBCDIC or equivalent form by the program that displays the eBook (as is the case, for instance, with most word processors); OR

[*] You provide, or agree to also provide on request at no additional cost, fee or expense, a copy of the eBook in its original plain ASCII form (or in EBCDIC or other equivalent proprietary form).

[2] Honor the eBook refund and replacement provisions of this "Small Print!" statement.

[3] Pay a trademark license fee to the Foundation of 20% of the gross profits you derive calculated using the method you already use to calculate your applicable taxes. If you don't derive profits, no royalty is due. Royalties are payable to "Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation" the 60 days following each date you prepare (or were legally required to prepare) your annual (or equivalent periodic) tax return. Please contact us beforehand to let us know your plans and to work out the details.

WHAT IF YOU *WANT* TO SEND MONEY EVEN IF YOU DON'T HAVE TO?

Project Gutenberg is dedicated to increasing the number of public domain and licensed works that can be freely distributed in machine readable form.

The Project gratefully accepts contributions of money, time,
public domain materials, or royalty free copyright licenses.
Money should be paid to the:
"Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation."

If you are interested in contributing scanning equipment or
software or other items, please contact Michael Hart at:
hart@pobox.com

[Portions of this eBook's header and trailer may be reprinted only
when distributed free of all fees. Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 by
Michael S. Hart. Project Gutenberg is a TradeMark and may not be
used in any sales of Project Gutenberg eBooks or other materials be
they hardware or software or any other related product without
express permission.]

*END THE SMALL PRINT! FOR PUBLIC DOMAIN EBOOKS*Ver.02/11/02*END*